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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFP No. 20-105-002 

Professional Services Blue Jay Rd Waterline Extension B 

 

CONTACT:  Alison Bruton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 abruton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: March 11, 2020  

 

 

RFP No. 20-105-002 dated February 6, 2020 is hereby amended as noted herein : BIDDER TO 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE LINE 

BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, 

AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION 

 

 

1) QUESTION: Does the county prefer or intend for the two mains to be on the same side 

of the road? 

ANSWER:   Yes 

 

2) QUESTION: Is there a side preference for the watermains on each road: US17 & Blue 

Jay Road? 

ANSWER:  West side of HWY 17, North side of Blue Jay is preferable, but if necessary, 

it can be changed. 

 

3) QUESTION: Will 10’ be the minimum design horizontal separation? 

ANSWER:   Yes 

 

4) QUESTION: Do we need Geotech broken out separately or include in the design services 

fee? 

ANSWER:   See Addendum 1, questions 8 and 10. It is necessary to do the design; 

therefore, it is not a separate line item. 

 

5) QUESTION: Do we need private underground location services and if so can this be 

included in the Surveying Services? 

ANSWER:   The new Call Before You Dig regulations require the locaters to complete a 

Design Locate within 15 days of calling in the locate therefore no private locates are 

necessary. 

 

6) QUESTION: If the county chooses the alternate re-use waterline, is the intent to be bid, 

permit, and construct together as one package?  This would assume one bid, one 

permitting effort, and one construction services. 

ANSWER:  Yes  

 

7) QUESTION: Should we create a separate Attachment A for the alternate Survey and 

alternate design services? 
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ANSWER:   Since the water and reuse are going to both be in the HWY 17 and Blue Jay 

rights-of way and on the same side of the road, there will be no need for extra survey 

cost. The design of the reuse water will be separate. 

 

8) QUESTION: Is any public participation (open house, public information meeting, county 

commission meeting) expected?  If so should this be included in the design services? 

ANSWER:   No . 

 

9) QUESTION: Will we be responsible for creating easement plats? 

ANSWER:   Yes, if easements are needed. But none are anticipated. 

 

10) QUESTION: Does the county prefer to directional bore wetland/stream crossings? 

ANSWER:   Yes  

 

11) QUESTION: Are we to assume no service connections to 16” mains? 

ANSWER:   Service Connections will be made. 

 

12) QUESTION: Are any as-builts or design plans for the connecting waterlines available for 

review prior to bid submittal? 

ANSWER:   We are unable to locate as-builts at this time.  

 

13) QUESTION: In Addendum 1 under the response to question 4 it states that the survey is 

anticipated to be from “edge of roadway to centerline of road”.  Should this read “edge 

of Right of Way to centerline of road”? 

ANSWER:   Yes, that should be “edge of right-of-way” 

 

14) QUESTION: In Addendum 1 section 3.1 AMENDED DESCRIPTION AND 

OBJECTIVES,  it states the proposed watermain would be approximately 18,000 feet.  

The original RFP states the proposed waterline to be approximately 13,000 feet.   

 Is the updated approximate length of 18,000 feet correct? 

 If so, is there an updated exhibit? 

 If it is not the exact same alignment as the reuse waterline, will you need 

and updated line item cost in Amended Attachment A for Re-Use Water 

Line surveying costs? 

ANSWER:   The exhibit was correct the scope has a typographical error. It is the same 

alignment.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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The Indemnification Section of the RFP (Section 2.15) and Sample Contract 

(Section 1-9)  has been updated as follows:  

 
INDEMNIFICATION To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify 

and hold harmless Effingham County and its officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, 

consultants, and subcontractors from and against all claims, costs, losses, and damages for 

injuries to or death of any person or persons or damage to the property or other rights of any 

person or persons (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, 

attorneys, and other professionals and all court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) 

arising out or relating to the performance of the work, but only to the extent caused by any 

negligent or willful act or omission of Contractor, its subcontractors and suppliers, or any 

individual or entity directly or indirectly employed by them to perform any of the work or anyone 

for whose acts any of them may be liable. The Contractor's obligation to indemnify Effingham 

County under this Section shall not be limited in any way by the agreed upon contract price as 

shown in this Contract or by the scope and amount of insurance maintained by the Contractor. 

 

 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions in RFP No. 20-105-002 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 2 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 


